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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

 
10 October 2024 10:22 
Tom Binet; Peter Brad ley 

 
Re: Jersey Vaccine Injured - init ial meeting 
MHRA FOl202400527.pdf; Untit led attachment 00146.htm 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you 
recognise the sender and know the content is safe. 

Dear Tom and Peter, 

I trust you are both well. 

Following on from the below, I would like to provide you with the attached which I obtained directly from 
the MHRA relating specifically to Jersey reporting of adverse events. 

Worth noting that adverse events are known to be grossly under reported some indicators show that reports 
could represent 10% of actual adverse events of less. This is owning to the lack of awareness of reporting 
methods and the reluctance of reporting in the medical sector. I do mention this in the VIBJSY document 
previously provided. 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Dear  

Thank you for this information. 

Best wishes 
Peter 

Peter Bradley <P.Bradley2@govje> 
14 October 2024 08:46 

 Tom Binet 
 

RE: Jersey Vaccine Injured - initial meeting 
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From: 
Sent: 

Peter Bradley < P.Bradley2@govje> 
02 December 2024 13:34 

To:  
Subject: FW: Covid Vaccines Safety Concern - information to consider 
Attachments: Covid Vaccines Concerns - Jersey Gov .pdf; NORTH_Group_Letter-2024-11-25.pdf; 

MHRA - Guernsey FOl2024.00624 Response.pdf; MHRA Jersey FOl202400527.pdf 

Dear both 

Please be aware, in case States Members would like a briefing. As you know, we are waiting for the Covid enquiry 
vaccine safety module to report early in 2025. 

Best wishes 
Peter 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

 
14 January 2025 06:26 
Tom Binet; Peter Bradley 

 
Re: Jersey Vaccine Injured - initial meeting 
TELEMMGLPICT000229376086_ 17367860356250 
_trans_NvBQzQNjv4Bq1 F9N6pUlu4QWFka9jlJHP6-lyVrTqf614gQh-rT66PUJpeg; 
Untitled attachment 00126.htm; MHRA - Guernsey FOl2024.00624 Response.pdf; 
Untitled attachment 00129.htm; MHRA Jersey FOl202400527.pdf; Untitled 
attachment 00132.htm; PastedGraphic-1.png; Untitled attachment 00135.htm; 
PastedGraphic-2.png; Untitled attachment 00138.htm; c19-social -fallback.png; 
Untitled attachment 00141.htm 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you 
recognise the sender and know the content is safe. 

Dear Tom and Peter 

I trust you are both well. 

Following on from our meeting last year, I wanted to drop you an email to advise that Module four of the 
Covid-19 Inquiry begins today and is set to run till the end of the month. There will no doubt be a lot of 
very harrowing information which is set to be shared by the core participants, who are known to me. 

The press are coving this, with many who are interested to understand the true issues regarding the safety of 
the Covid vaccines. As you can read from the below article issued yesterday re Module four; "In opening 
statements, on Tuesday, representatives of those harmed will tell Lady Justice Hallett that the devastating 
results could have been prevented if the government had acted sooner to warn people of the dangers ". 

I would like to have a meeting with you both following the closing out of this inquiry and anyone else who 
might like to attend, as I feel those who have been injured locally have had very little interaction or support 
from anyone in our Government with very few interested to acknowledge that the issue even exists. 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Good morning,  

Tom Binet <T.Binet@govJe> 
14 January 2025 10:41 

 Peter Bradley 
 

Re: Jersey Vaccine Injured - initial meeting 

I'm well thanks, and hope you are too 

Very happy to meet with you again. I will liaise with Peter then one of my colleagues will be in 
touch to arrange a suitable date and time. 

With regard to the FOls you shared with us last year from the MHRA, detailing the numbers of 
yellow cards recorded across both Jersey and Guernsey, I think it best that I leave Peter to 
comment as I genuinely don't feel qualified to comment at this stage. 

I look forward to meeting you again in the near future 

Best regards 

Tom 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Peter Brad ley < P.Bradley2@govje> 
14 January 2025 11 :35 
Tom Binet;  

 
RE: Jersey Vaccine Injured - initial meeting 

Thank you  I would be happy to meet too. We are watching this closely. 

Best wishes 
Peter 

1 




